From: Hill, Lorenzo <LHill@co.pg.md.us>

Cc: dpie.mpia
Subject: RE: MPIA Request // Code/Permits/Special assessment // 2508 HEATHERWOOD CT

There are no open code violations or liens on file for the subject property.

Lorenso @. Fdl | Property Standards Inspector
Prince George's County Department of Permitting, Inspections and Enforcement

9400 Peppercorn Place | Suite 600 | Largo, MD 20774

Cell 240-832- 8540 | Ihil@co.pg.md.us
L ’
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CHPARTMENT OF FERMITTING.
INSFECTIONS AND ENFORCEMENT

To: dpie.mpia <dpie.mpia@co.pg.md.us>

Cc: MclLean, Robin <RAMclean@co.pg.md.us>; Robinson, Danielle M.
<DMRobinsonl@co.pg.md.us>; MSteward@co.pg.md.us

Subject: MPIA Request // Code/Permits/Special assessment // 2508 HEATHERWOOD CT

Hello,

Our firm has been requested to research the referenced property for any BUILDING PERMITS, CODE VIOLATION &
SPECIAL ASSESSMENT FEES on record in any city, town, village, or port authority.

We kindly request that you advise us of the complete permit history, including all open and expired permits & Code
Case or Active Code Lien & Special Assessment Fees Due or Outstanding found for the following property:

Property Address: 2508 HEATHERWOOD CT, HYATTSVILLE, MD 20783
Map : 0024 Grid 00F2

Owner: FISHER DEREK & KARI

Open Expired Closed None

Open Permit Number:
Expired Permit Number:

Code Case Number:
Code Lien Amount:



